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U.S. AGENCY FOR INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT

MISSION TO ARMENIA

September 8, 2003

To all Offerors/Bidders

Subject: Amendment 1 to the RFA #111-03-015, Support for Soup Kitchens and

Mobile Medical Teams 
The purpose of this amendment to the RFA # 111-03-015 is to:
(i) provide the list of responses to the questions and requests for clarifications as Attachment B to the RFA.
(ii) add the list of participants of the pre-bid conference  held in USAID/Armenia on September 3, 2003 as Attachment C to the RFA.
(iii) provide corrections/revisions to the RFA as Attachment D to the RFA. 
Except as herein modified, all other terms and conditions of the RFA remain unchanged.

Sincerely,

David Brown

Agreement Officer

USAID/Armenia

Attachment B

RFA 111-03-015, Support for Soup Kitchens and Mobile Medical Teams

Questions and Requests for Clarifications

	#
	Questions


	Asked by 
	Answer

	1
	In page 13, Section C, Detailed Program Description stated that MMTs conduct consultations for diagnosis, treatment and/or referral for common diseases, including first aid and emergency treatment.  Please clarify what kind of fist aid and emergency treatment should be provided by MMT?
	SAMSA
	The offerors should propose the kind of first aid and emergency treatment that they think would be appropriate for the MMTs to provide.   


	2
	In page 14, Section C, Detailed Program Description stated that MMTs typical Consultations / interventions envisioned under this RFA include also gynecological delivery care.  Please clarify where delivery care should be organized: locally or at district hospital under MMT supervision? 
	SAMSA
	The offerors need to propose how and where the delivery care should be organized.

	3
	In some parts of the RFA is mentioned that the MMT must be comprised of licensed, qualified general physician internist, gynecologist, pediatrician and nurse.  Please clarify this is the final MMT staff or not? Since we can propose a much cost and time-effective staff.
	SAMSA
	The list was illustrative, the offeror should propose and justify composition of the MMT.

	4
	Do vehicles for the mobile medical teams have to be bought from the US or can they be sourced in Russia or from another regional supplier?
	World Vision
	The authorized geographical code for procurement of vehicles is 000 (US origin), a vehicle must have the US origin. A partner must request a waiver if it wants to purchase a vehicle outside the US, from 110 code - NIS countries.

	5
	On page 5 of the RFA it is stated "contraceptives and other health commodities" will not be provided under this cooperative agreement. However, on page 10 it is stated that the successful applicant will be responsible for procuring all goods... necessary for the functioning of the MMT such as medical equipment, supplies, pharmaceuticals, staffing, IEC materials, supplemental foodstuffs etc" .   Will USAID fund the supplies listed on page 10 and if so, what are the "other health commodities" referred to on page 5 that USAID will not consider funding?
	World
Vision
	The applicant shall propose a list of commodities to support the primary level health care services in their application.  No family planning products or commodities will be financed under this RFA.



	6
	Please clarify the differences between primary health care and first level basic health care as stated in the RFA.


	World Vision
	The primary health care and first level basic care are same.

	7
	Provision of supplementary food stuffs for the families of <3 years and pregnant and lactating women, as suggested on page 14 could consume a large portion of the budget.  What does USAID define as supplementary food stuffs?


	World Vision
	Offeror must propose the supplementary food to be provided.

	8
	Does USAID look for a truly sustainable MMT model to be created or are the MMT seen as a short term measure for health care provision for a limited 5 year period?


	World Vision
	The offeror must propose the MMT model, taking into consideration USAID comments on page 14.

	9
	Will USAID treat proposals with a local organization as the lead equal to proposals with an International organization as the lead, i.e. does USAID favor either type of submission. 

 


	UMCOR
	No preference. USAID will select the applicant representing the overall the “best value” to USAID.

	10
	 In the Cost Application format of the RFA it is stated that health commodities will not be provided under the cooperative agreement. What does USAID consider a health commodity?
	UMCOR
	The applicant shall propose a list of commodities to support the primary level health care services in their application.  No family planning products or commodities will be financed under this RFA.

	11
	In the cover letter of D. Brown the closing date is mentioned Sept. 19 2003, but in the general information page it is written Sept. 01 2003. Would you please let us know which is the exact closing date as we are interested to apply.


	Family
 Care
	The closing date is September 19, 2003

	12
	We note that the solicitation states "USAID/Armenia plans to award to locally registered non-governmental organizations to carry out a direct assistance program".  Please clarify that you intend to award to local Armenian NGOs only and not international NGOs.


	IRD
	USAID intends to award to the U.S. or Armenian NGO that is registered locally which represents the “best value” to USAID.

	13
	Is it possible to receive current USAID Contractor’s mid-term review, initial studies and close-out reports for existing MMT and Support for Soup Kitchen Projects?
	IRD
	Any available information would be released via the Freedom of Information Act procedures. Studies are available through the Development Experience Clearinghouse (DEC) through a link at their website: http://www.dec.org/submit.cfm  For relevant assessments please see the link on page 16 of the RFA “Reference materials.”

	14
	Majority of doctors in regions and even in Yerevan have their licenses expired. Procedure for getting  licenses for individuals

has been stopped 2 years ago.  Could we consider a doctor with medical license expired 2 years ago as “licensed , qualified physician?”  
	IRD
	Since there are no new procedures in place to obtain new licenses, doctors with expired medical license should  still be considered “licensed , qualified physicians”.  

	15
	Past Performance: When talking about 3 years of similar or relevant experience requirement for applicant organizations, does the same requirement apply to the subcontractor?
	Counterpart InternationalInc.
	The past performance requirement applies to subcontractor as well. In those cases if the applicant organization or the subcontractor does not have any relevant past performance experience they will be scored neutral. 

	16
	In cases of a joint submission (by two organizations), are both organizations required to submit all the documents listed in the cost application, for example: NICRA, certifications and representations?
	UMCOR
	Yes, both organizations are required to submit all the documents listed in the RFA.

	17
	How does USAID expect the budget to be split between Support for Soup Kitchens and MMT?


	Family Care
	Applicants should propose how to allocate the budget based on the results expected to be achieved; being mindful that this is a competitive RFA.



	18
	What is the proportion of the budget on food distribution and the MMT?


	Family Care
	Applicants should propose how to allocate the budget in based on the results expected to be achieved; being mindful that this is a competitive RFA.

	19
	Is it possible to purchase more than one vehicle for mobile activities?
	Family Care
	Applicants should propose how to allocate the budget in based on the results expected to be achieved; being mindful that this is a competitive RFA.

	20


	Can we visit each facility less that 2 times per month?
	Family Care
	It is preferred that the facilities be visited 2 times per month, visiting less than two times should be justified. 

	21


	How important is to cover villages without health facilities?
	Family Care
	It is very important, as the main purpose of the MMTs is to provide basic health care to hard-to–reach population

	22
	Can we do any rehabilitation of health facilities?
	Family Care
	This is not one of USAID’s desired results to be achieved for this project. However, applicants may propose and support other results to include rehabilitation; being mindful that this is a competitive RFA.

	23
	Should we describe in the proposal which new villages to visit after conducting an initial assessment?  
	Family Care
	No, in the first year, USAID does not anticipate inclusion of any new sites until an assessment has been conducted.   The applicant does not need to provide the names of any new sites with their application.  The applicant does need to provide a plan, strategy, and approach to provide services to an additional 16,000 beneficiaries by September 2005. See RFA – “Mobile Medical Teams.”
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LIST OF PARTICIPANTS

Attachment C

September 3, 2003
Yerevan, 2:00 pm

RFP 111-03-015, Support for Soup Kitchens and Mobile Medical Teams

[# [ Name7 Position

Signature

Company Name and Address

Contact Information
Tel/Fax/Email

1

Alexander Ter-Hovakimyan,
President of SAMSA

The Scientific Association of Medical
Students of Armenia (SAMSA)

2 Korjun, Yerevan State Medical
University

tel: 54-74-45 tel., fax: 54-74-46
samsa@arminco.com

2 | Artashes Mirzoyan, o L[ The Scientific Association of Medical | tel: 54-74-45 tel, fax: 54-74-46
Member of SAMSA /| Students of Armenia (SAMSA) samsa@arminco.com
: %77 | 2 Korjun, Yerevan State Medical
Y, University
[37 [ Julian Srodecki World Vision Armenia Tel 3741 544 346; 544 347
Operations Director \x/(‘ manos Melikyan | Fax 3741 544 348, cel: 423-237;
LA Yerevan, 375065 julian_srodecki@wvi.org
4| Marine Adamyan, World Vision Armenia Tel 3741 544 346; 544 347
Health Program Manager 7 Romanos Melikyan | Fax 3741 544 348
e Yerevan, 375065
5| Susanna Harutyunyan Family Care Tel/Fax: (374 1) 58 16 07,
L/%"S Baghramyan 20, apt.#4 5456 97;
E-mail: family@arminco.com
6 | Nelli Khachatryan / Family Care Tel/Fax: (374 1) 58 16 07,
| Baghramyan 20, apt.#4 54 56 97;
| E-mail: family@arminco.com
|7 | Paul Daniels, Fead of Mission UMCOR, 16 Karapet Ulnetsu St., Tel: 24-87-1-41, 28-29-77, 24-92-
Yerevan, 375037 15 e-mail: paul @umcor.am
8 [ Jeff Kalousdian, Proposal FOMCOR, 16 Karapet Ulnetsu St Tel: 24-87-1-41, 28-29-77, 24-92-
Development Consultant Yerevan, 375037 15, email: jeff@umcor.am
9| Hripsime Kirakosyan ﬁg 5 / [ Mission Armenia
10 | Armine Mkhitaryan / %‘% Mission Armenia
I | Liliana Veloso Vyhmeister, @(V ADRA Armenia Tel: (3741) - 39-41-99
MD, Country Director Fax (3741) 74-31-06
E-mail: CountryDirector@adra.am
12| Anna Boshyan, MD ADRA Armenia Tel: (3741) - 39-41-99
Projects Coordinator ol Shahumyan, Noy district 48 Fax (3741) 74-31-06
b Yerevan, Armenia E-mail:
annaboshyan @hotmail.com
13 | Eric Baranick, Health American Red Cross, Delegation in tel: 374-156-0523, 374-156-
Delegate Armenia 0053;fax: 374-156-9355; cell: 374-
(/U/V\ i 940-0746
|| baranick@ibw.com.ni
14| Mariam Sianozova International Relief and Development | tel: (374 1) 52-14-79; 58-73-26;
Country Director M menia Branch 58-72-86; Fax 52-14-62
GLAT D) Agatangeghos St; Yerevan, Armenia | e-mail - irdarm @netsys.am
2
15 | Nubar Goudsouzian L/ International Relief and Development | tel: (374 1) 52-14-79; 58-73-26;
Armenia Branch 58-72-86; Fax 52-14-62
-16" [ Nelly Sedrakyan f¥ision of Community and T: +374 (1) 56 92 00 j
Country Program Director ' o2e®K Humanitarian Assistance Programs F: +374 (1) 56 23 37
V%{jﬂ (CHAP) Counterpart International, Inc. Www.counterpart.ge
- 19 Tsakh Street, Yerevan, Armenia




























Attachment D

The following corrections are made to the RFA:

Seaction A – Grant Application Format

Page 5 of the RFA:

Item 3 is revised as follows: “Your  procurement plan for commodities”.  Please note that the text in the brackets is deleted in its entirety.
Section C - Program Description
Page 10 of the RFA: 

DELETE: “USAID partners are currently operating 24 soup kitchens serving approximately 3,150 elderly beneficiaries in 5 regions.  Under this RFA, USAID would like to increase the number of beneficiaries by approximately one-third, from the current 3,150 to a total of 4,500 beneficiaries by September 2005.  To this end, USAID seeks to continue support for the soup kitchens at the 24 existing sites and to establish up to 6 additional sites in the same and/or different regions.  Hot meals are provided at each site to qualifying participants:  1 hot meal per day, 5 days a week, 52 weeks a year”.

INSERT: “USAID partners are currently operating 21 soup kitchens serving more than 3,300 elderly beneficiaries in 5 regions.  Under this RFA, USAID would like to increase the number of beneficiaries by approximately one-third, from the current more than 3,300 to a total of 4,500 beneficiaries by September 2005.  To this end, USAID seeks to continue support for the soup kitchens at the 21 existing sites and to establish up to 6 additional sites in the same and/or different regions.  Hot meals are provided at each site to qualifying participants:  1 hot meal per day, 5 days a week, 52 weeks a year”.
Page 12 of the RFA:
DELETE: “USAID partners are currently operating 24 soup kitchens that serve approximately 3,150 elderly beneficiaries in 5 regions:  5 kitchens in Gegharkunik, 5 in Lori, 4 in Shirak, 3 in Syunik, and 7 sites in Yerevan”.

INSERT: “USAID partners are currently operating 21 soup kitchens that serve more than 3,300 elderly beneficiaries in 5 regions:  5 kitchens in Gegharkunik, 5 in Lori, 3 in Shirak, 2 in Syunik, and 6 sites in Yerevan”.

	Gegharkunik
	Lori
	Shirak
	Syunik
	Yerevan

	Chambarak
	Alaverdi
	Artik
	Kapan
	Center

	Martuni
	Spitak
	Gyumri 2
	Sisian Com Ctr
	Erebuni

	Vardenis
	Tashir
	Gyumri Com Ctr
	
	Kanaker-Zeitun

	Gavar 
	Vanadzor 1
	
	
	Avan

	Sevan 
	Vanadzor 2
	
	
	Shengavit

	
	
	
	
	Nork Com Ctr


Page 13 of the RFA:
DELETE: “Note also that 3 of the existing 24 soup kitchens supported by USAID are located within community centers per terms of the existing cooperative agreement which terminates in September 2003”.

 INSERT: “Note also that 3 of the existing 21 soup kitchens supported by USAID are located within community centers per terms of the existing cooperative agreement which terminates in September 2003”.  
Page 14 of the RFA:
Village Dashtadem in the table is replaced by Saratovka.

OFFICE: 18 MARSHALL BAGHRAMIAN AVE., YEREVAN, 375019, ARMENIA

TEL: (374 1) 543835, 529 975, 569 656, 528 015, 586 163
FAX: (374 1) 543 871


